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Subject: FW: Solid Year Co., Ltd., FCC ID: L2BACEKEY81M, Assessment NO.: AN04T4068, Notice#4

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:ting@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 6:44 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw; ting@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: FW: Solid Year Co., Ltd., FCC ID: L2BACEKEY81M, Assessment NO.: AN04T4068, Notice#4

Hi Mike,

Please refer to the following for our replies. Thank you for your advice.

Best regards,
Ting

Mike Kuo
<MKUO@CCSEMC.com=> 2?7 "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>
?2?27?27:
27 FW: Solid Year Co., Ltd., FCC ID: L2BACEKEY81IM, Assessment NO.:

2004/07/21 08:40 AM ANOAT4068, Notice#4

----- Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: MKuo@csent. com
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 3:35 PM

To: nkuo@csenct.com

Cc: hzhao@csent.com

Subj ect: Solid Year Co., Ltd., FCC ID: L2BACEKEY81M Assessnment NO.:
ANO4T4068, Noti ce#4

Question #1: Please provide a plot of the 26dB bandwi dth to show bandedge

conpl i ance.
Ans #1: Plese refer to the attached for 26dB bandw dth test plots.

Question #2: There is no reading for spurious em ssions. Based on ANSI|
C63.4: 2001 10.1.8.2, the frequency and anplitude of the three highest

har moni ¢ or spurious em ssions relative to the limt, and the frequency and
anplitude of the three highest restricted band enmissions relative to the

limt shall be reported. Please provide radi ated em ssion testing data.
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Ans #2: Plese refer to the attached for spurious em ssions test plots.

Best Regards,
M ke

The items indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender
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